* kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: James Cretekos <jcretekos@bmepc.com>
ant: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Kyle Ritts
Cc: Eric Cooper; Danille Shaffer; dendroh@rochester.rr.com; '‘Development Clerk'
Subject: RE: Application materials for project @ 5157 Overlook Lane
Attachments: Brookside Lot 38 Short EAF 2-6-20.pdf

Good morning Kyle,
As discussed last week, attached is a completed Short Form EAF for the Old Brookside Lot 38 submission made recently.

As noted when we spoke we believe SEQR for this application was already completed as part of the overall subdivision
review.

Please let us know if you need anything else prior to the Planning Board meeting. Thank you,

James G. Cretekos, P.E.
Project Engineer

10 Lift Bridgé Lahe East
Fairport, NY 14450

Phone: (585) 377-7360 x102
Fax: (585)377-7309

“vww.bmepc.com
cretekos(@bmepc.com

From: Danille Shaffer <danille@gerberhomes.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:21 AM

To: James Cretekos <jcretekos@bmepc.com>

Subject: FW: Application materials for project @ 5157 Overlook Lane

From: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org <kritts@townofcanandaigua.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 9:03 AM

To: Danille Shaffer <danille@gerberhomes.com>

Cc: dendroh@rochester.rr.com; 'Development Clerk' <devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org>;
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: Application materials for project @ 5157 Overlook Lane

iood morning,

| took a look at the application materials submitted for 5157 Overlook Lane and it looks we still require one item:
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kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: Danille Shaffer <danille@gerberhomes.com>
nt: Thursday, February 06, 2020 9:53 AM
To: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org
Cc: dendroh@rochester.rr.com; 'Development Clerk'; ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org
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

Good morning,

| took a look at the application materials submitted for 5157 Overlook Lane and it looks we still require one item:

- Short Environmental Assessment Form (see attached).

Please fill out this form and hand in (or email) it back to us no later than Friday, February 14" (application
deadline). Feel free to contact me if you have any questions,
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- Short Environmental Assessment Form (see attached).

Please fill out this form and hand in (or email) it back to us no later than Friday, February 14" (application
radline). Feel free to contact me if you have any questions,

Kyle Ritts

Zoning Inspector

Town of Canandaigua
(585)-394-1120 x2221
kritts@townofcanandaigua.org




